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Government Documents Resources:

Revolutions at Work Research
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

GovDocs/Maps website: http://www.evergreen.edu/library/govdocs/index.html
Basic Tools:

· TESC Online Catalog: use the online catalog to find government documents holdings at Evergreen.   For example, do a

keyword search with the term labor  and you will find 5,868 hits.  If you refine your search to the terms labor women you

will find 380 hits, which include several congressional hearings on the topic.

· Combined Catalog:  You can search for more documents using the combined Evergreen, Washington State Library, 

St. Martin's College online catalog.  The catalog works the same way as TESC's catalog.

· CASCADE:  This is an online catalog that includes the holdings for Evergreen, UW, CWU, EWU, WWU, WSU, and 

the UW-Law Library.  A number of these universities are also Federal documents depositories.  You can request

titles online which can be here within three to four days.

· Evergreen ID:  Your new TESC ID will allow you to check out books not only here but also at WSL,  St. Martin's

College, and any of the CASCADE libraries.  Use it to request titles from the CASCADE catalog.

· Government websites:  Local, county, state, and federal government websites are a fountain of information

that will help you on your research.  Quite a number of documents are now available on the Internet and can be 

accessed from any computer.  Government websites compile a great deal of statistics and reports on all kinds of

topics.  A good starting point is the TESC Government Documents/Maps website.  The link is on the header of 

this handout.

Most online government documents are created in .pdf (portable document format).  In order to view them, you will need to download an Adobe Acrobat Reader into your computer at home.  The software is available for free at: http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html.  All of the Library's computers have Adobe Acrobat already installed.

Federal Government Resources:

· Federal Departments & Agencies:

· Department of Labor: http://www.dol.gov
· Bureau of International Labor Affairs: http://www.dol.gov/dol/ilab/
· Employment Standards Administration: http://www.dol.gov/dol/esa/
· Women's Bureau: http://www.dol.gov/dol/wb/
· General Searches:

· Firstgov.gov:  search for documents for all the Federal agencies at one time.  http://www.firstgov.gov
· Firstgov.gov for Employers: The site provides resources and cross-agency information for employers,                                         as well as new and established businesses.  You can find it at http://www.employers.gov
· Firstgov.gov for Workers -- Connecting American Workers and their Families to Government Services and Information:  you can find this website at http://www.workers.gov
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· Periodicals & Series:

· Bulletins:  the Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) publishes a variety of topics via its bulletins.  You can find the 

bulletins on the TESC online catalog by doing a Government Document Number search via the call no. 

L 2.3: or just do a title search.  You can find the bulletins online at: http://www.bls.gov/opub/opborder.htm.

· Congressional Record:  contains transcripts of the debates in Congress.  TESC's holdings are from 1789 - 
Present in microfilm, microfiche, paper, and online.  You can find this title in the Government Documents collection.  The online version can be found at: http://thomas.loc.gov/home/r107query.html for 1994 - Present.  The index to the Congressional Record can be found at: http://www.gpo.gov/su_docs/aces/aaces190.html for 1983 - Present.

· CPI (Consumer Price Index) Detailed Report: This monthly publication provides current Consumer Price

      Indexes, measuring price movements of consumer goods and services in the U.S. and select metropolitan

     areas.  The DOL's CPI website can be found at: http://www.bls.gov/cpi/home.htm.


· Monthly Labor Review: the U.S. Department of Labor's (DOL) periodical publishes some the latest articles

and statistics pertaining to labor issues.  The library has issues in microfilm as far back as 1915.  From 1915 - 1918 the publication was known as the Monthly Review of the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics.  Since 1918, the title has been Monthly Labor Review.  Also available online at:

     http://stats.bls.gov/opub/mlr/mlrhome.htm.  The online version has articles from 1988  - Present and you can

     can use their online index to find articles for that time period.

· Public Papers of the President:  contains correspondence to the president, list of executive orders and proclamations and much more.  TESC Library's holdings include Herbert Hoover - Present except for Franklin Delano Roosevelt.  FDR's papers were published commercially and were never sent via the depository system. Washington State University is the only academic library in the state that has holdings for FDR's papers and is available for circulation via CASCADE.  A companion publication to the Public Papers is the Weekly Compilation of Presidential Documents. TESC's holdings are from 1965 - Jan. 2, 1989 on microfilm in the Periodicals Area.  Available online since 1993 at: http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/nara003.html.

· United States Government Manual: a sort of Yellow Pages for the Federal Government.  The USGM details mission statements of each department and agencies, list of regional offices, includes organizational charts for each department, phone numbers, websites, list of staff for each department and much more.  The TESC Library keeps the current edition on the Reference Desk and older copies can be found at the Government Documents Stacks collection.  The collection  goes as far back as the 1969/70 - Present.  The online version from 1995/96 - Present can be found at: http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/nara001.html
· Statistics:

· Bureau of Labor Statistics: the agency of the Department of Labor (DOL) that gathers statistical information for the department.  You can find it at: http://www.bls.gov/.  The U.S. Statistics-at-a-Glance is very helpful especially for state and metropolitan statistics.

· Bureau of the Census: http://www.census.gov/ The majority of Federal statistics come from the Bureau of the Census. You can find the 1990 and 2000 Censuses on the American Factfinder site at:  http://factfinder.census.gov
· The University of Virginia has placed the historical censuses from 1790 - 1960 online at: http://fisher.lib.virginia.edu/census/
· Population Working Papers: research studies published by the Bureau of the Census on a variety of topics both current and historical. http://www.census.gov/population/www/techpap.html
· Selected Historical Census Data:  A myriad of historical data from 1790 - 2000. http://www.census.gov/population/www/censusdata/hiscendata.html
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· Historical Statistics of the United States, Colonial Times to 1970: TESC Library has two copies of this wonderful historical statistics title.  One copy is available in Reference and the other is located in Government Documents Stacks.  This title has been updated by Bernan Press as Datapedia of the United States.  The first edition of this title is located in the Main Stacks and covers the years 1790 - 2000 while the second edition can be found in Reference and covers the years 1790 - 2005.

· Statistical Abstract of the United States: Also a very good place for statistical information.  TESC Library holdings go as far back as the late 1800s.  The online version, from 1995 - Present, can be found at: http://www.census.gov/prod/www/statistical-abstract-us.html
· Statistical Atlas of the United States: : Based Upon the Results of the Eleventh Census (1890): contains graphs, maps, rankings from 1790 - 1890, and a plethora of other information.  Located in TESC Maps Area.

· Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, U.S. (EEOC): is the Federal agency that looks into fairness in employment.  You can find the their website at: http://www.eeoc.gov/.  Type Y 3.Eq 2: on the Government Documents Number search of the online catalog to get a list of holdings from the EEOC.

· Congressional Information: the United States Congress publishes a great deal of information pertaining to legal issues of the country.

· THOMAS: Legislative Information on the Internet -- allows you to search for the latest bills by keyword.  You can find the full-text of bills going as far back as 1989/90 and the summary status of bills as far back as 1973/74.  You can also find public laws online since 1973/74.  The United States Statutes at Large is where you can find the paper version of the public laws and they are located in the Government Documents Stacks.  THOMAS can be found at http://thomas.loc.gov
· Congressional Hearings:  Congress spends a lot of time listening to members of the general public in investigating issues of importance to the public.  A keyword search on the online catalog on your topic will invariably find a few hearings.  You can also find it online at: http://www.evergreen.edu/user/library/govdocs/gpoaccess.html
· Congressional Record:  is the written transcript of the debates in Congress.  TESC Library has holdings in microfilm, microfiche, paper, and online since 1789 and they are located in the Government Documents Stacks.  The online version can be found at: http://www.evergreen.edu/user/library/govdocs/gpoaccess.html
· Federal Reserve Board: is the Federal independent agency that  keeps up with money matters, exchange rates, interest rates, etc.  You can find the statistics page at: http://www.federalreserve.gov/rnd.htm.  The FRB's journal the Federal Reserve Bulletin is available at the TESC Library in microfilm from 1915 - 1997 and on paper since 1997.  For Pacific Northwest information go to the FRB San Francisco District Bank at: http://www.frbsf.org/.  The Federal Research Economic Data (FRED) database contains a myriad of historical statistics for the FRB.  You can find it at: http://www.stls.frb.org/fred/
· Federal Statistics Briefing Room:  take a look at this site for the latest economic and social statistics from the Federal government.  You can find it at: http://www.whitehouse.gov/news/fsbr.html
International Sources:

· Country Information:  a list of  some useful country information available on the Internet at: http://www.evergreen.edu/user/library/govdocs/quickref/countries.html
· International Organizations:  You will find a comprehensive list of international organizations at: http://www.evergreen.edu/user/library/govdocs/intlorgs.html which includes the United Nations, Organization of American States, NATO, WTO, and many more.

· TESC Maps Collection: Evergreen has a maps collection that includes political maps of the world, topographic maps from the Pacific Northwest states, aerial charts, nautical charts, Forest Service maps, and more.
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· University of Washington Libraries: the Government Documents collection not only contains holdings for Federal documents, but also for Washington State documents, United Nations, NATO, and more.  Use CASCADE to find  what you need.

· Yahoo! Countries: Yahoo! has a large list of information by countries. http://dir.yahoo.com/Regional/Countries/
Image Collections/Exhibits:

· American Memory: Historical Collections for the National Digital Library -- from the Library of Congress.  The site contains many photographs, historical papers, journals, pamphlets, video, audio, and more.  Use the search engine to find titles, images, or documents.  You can find it at: http://memory.loc.gov/.

· African-American Odyssey: : includes full-text of a pamphlet collection and slave narratives from the Federal Writers' Project.  http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/aaohtml/aohome.html
· American Life Histories: Manuscripts from the Federal Writers' Project, 1936 - 1940 -- http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/wpaintro/wpahome.html
· By the People, For the People: Posters from the WPA, 1936 - 1943 http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/wpaposters/wpahome.html
· Florida Folklife from the WPA Collections, 1937 - 1942: http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/flwpahtml/flwpahome.html
· The Nineteenth Century in Print:  you can do a full-text keyword search for all sorts of titles in a variety of topics of books and periodicals from the 19th century. http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/ndlpcoop/moahtml/mnchome.html
· University of Washington Digital Collection: a plethora of images including Washington State and the Pacific Northwest.  You can find it at: http://content.lib.washington.edu/
· Early Washington Maps: A Digital Collection -- from Washington State University Libraries.  You can find it at: http://www.wsulibs.wsu.edu/holland/masc/xmaps.html
For more information, contact:

Carlos A. Diaz

Government Documents Specialist

diazc@evergreen.edu
Fall 2001 Hours

Monday, Wednesday, Friday:
8 am -  5  pm

Tuesday, Thursday:

1 pm - 10 pm

